



# City of Arkansas City

## EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AND ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

**Thursday, October 13, 2022 at 3:00 PM | Senior Center - 320 S A Street | Agenda**

Please join our meeting for your computer, tablet or smartphone

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/503655221>

You can also dial in using your phone: United States: +1 (872) 240-3412

Access Code: 503 655 221

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

<https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/503655221>

**I. Roll Call:**

**Board Members:**

- Bob Baker
- JoAnn Bierle
- James Fry
- Anita Judd-Jenkins
- Tammy Lanman-Henderson
- Frances "Rags" Smith

**Staff Liaisons:**

- Mike Bellis
- Josh White
- Randy Frazer
- Terice Watts

**II. Consent Agenda (Voice Vote):**

1. Approve minutes of the August 11, 2022 regular meeting. 1<sup>st</sup>: \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup>: \_\_\_\_\_

**III. Old Business:**

1. Rec Center Eastside Parking/Building Maintenance: \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_

**IV. New Business:**

1. ADA Issues/Updates: \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_

**V. Other Items:**

- \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_  
 \_\_\_\_\_

**VI. Adjourn**

1<sup>st</sup>: \_\_\_\_\_ 2<sup>nd</sup>: \_\_\_\_\_

**NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING: Thursday, January 12, 2023 at 3:00 PM – Water Treatment Plant**



# City of Arkansas City

## EQUAL OPPORTUNITY & ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

Thursday, August 11, 2022 at 1:00 PM | 400 W Madison Ave | Meeting Minutes

### I. Roll Call

#### Board Members:

- Bob Baker
- JoAnn Bierle
- James Fry
- Anita Judd-Jenkins
- Tammy Lanman-Henderson
- Frances "Rags" Smith

#### Staff Liaisons:

- Mike Bellis
- Josh White
- Randy Frazer
- Terice Watts

### II. Consent Agenda (Voice Vote)

1. James Fry made the motion to approve the minutes of the May 12, 2022, regular meeting and JoAnn Bierle made the second. Voice vote carried the motion.

### III. Old Business

1. James Fry said the Sidewalk Survey was still active and a lot of progress was made while college was in session. Pictures were uploaded on the app, but James was going to get with Josh to see if the pictures had come through. The survey would start again when college was back in session.

### IV. New Business

1. Meeting Discussion: The board discussed having quarterly meetings instead of monthly meetings. After discussions, Bob Baker made the motion to have quarterly meetings on the second Thursday of the month starting October 13, 2022 and to move the meeting time from 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM and JoAnn Bierle made the second. Voice vote carried the motion.

### V. Other Items

The board had discussions on what a citizen should do if they have a complaint on their current housing, situation such as who do they go to and what the process is. The board felt that if a handbook could be made for citizens, it would be easy and consistent. The board would like for Randy Frazer and Larry Schwartz to be at the meeting in January to discuss this along with other Fair Housing issues.

The board would like to have updates from the city about what ADA issues have been addressed.

The board would also like to address the Rec Center parking on the East side of the building as well as the neglected maintenance of the Rec Center.

### VI. Adjourn

James Fry made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:50 PM and JoAnn Bierle made the second. Voice vote carried the motion.